
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY  

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460 

 

June 9, 2017 

OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY 
AND POLLUTION PREVENTION 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Recusal Statement 

FROM: Nancy B. Beck, Ph.D., DABT 

Deputy Assistant Administrator 

TO: Wendy Cleland-Hamnett 

Acting Assistant Administrator 

Because I am in an Administratively Determined position, I have been advised by the 

Office of General Counsel/Ethics (OGC/Ethics) that I am not subject to Executive Order 13770 

and therefore not required to sign the Trump ethics pledge. But as an executive branch 

employee, I have always understood that I am subject to the conflict of interest statutes codified 

at Title 18 of the United States Code and the Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the 

Executive Branch, 5 C.F.R. Part 2635. Pursuant to the federal impartiality standards, I have 

understood that I have a "covered relationship" with my former employer, the American 

Chemistry Council (ACC), and have recused myself from participating personally and 

substantially in any particular matter involving specific parties in which ACC is a party or 

represents a party. I was advised by OGC/Ethics that my recusal period commenced the day that 

I left ACC and would remain in effect for one year unless I was authorized by the Office of 

General Counsel/Ethics (OGC/Ethics) to participate pursuant to 5 C.F.R. 2635.502(d). 

I have sought and obtained confirmation from OGC/Ethics that I can participate in 

particular matters of general applicability, such as rulemaking, even if my former employer has 

an interest, and that I can participate personally and substantially in any discussions or 

consideration of comments that ACC submitted with regard to rulemaking or other matters of 

general applicability. See attached. I am also now authorized to attend meetings at which ACC is 

present or represented, provided that the subject matter of the meeting is a matter of general 

applicability, if other interested non-federal parties are present, and other EPA personnel attend. 

For the remainder of my cooling off period, until April 21, 2018, however, I understand that I 

cannot otherwise participate in any specific party matter involving ACC unless I first seek 

approval from OGC/Ethics. 



I am issuing this recusal statement to ensure that our staff assist me by directing any 

ACC specific party matter to you instead of me, without my knowledge or involvement, until 

after April 21, 2018. In consultation with OGC/Ethics, I will revise and update my recusal 

statement whenever warranted by changed circumstances, including changes in my financial 

interests or in my personal or business relationships. 

cc:  OCSPP senior staff 

Justina Fugh, Senior Counsel for Ethics  

 

 


